LINDA GORTON ” LEXINGTON MONICA CONRAD

MAYOR DIRECTOR

PARKS & RECREATION
MEMORANDUM
TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor

Sally Hamilton, CAO
Utban County Council Members

FROM: J /‘i WA

Momc ntzy‘ Director
Parks and Recreation

RE: Kelley’s Landing Memorandum of Agreement
DATE: September 28, 2023
Request

This is a request for Council approval of a Memorandum of Agreement between Bluegrass Community Foundation
(BGCF) and LFUCG. This agreement outlines the terms, conditions and responsibilities of LFUCG and BGCF to
support the development of a master plan with community engagement for Kelley’s Landing, as well as a marketing
and public relations campaign related to the project. BGCF has been gifted $175,000 to support the project.

Why are you requesting?
Department needs this action completed because:

The Division of Parks and Recreation wishes to memorialize the agreement between LFUCG and BGCF.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: N/A

The cost for future FY is: N/A
Are the funds budgeted? No

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A
Account number: N/A
File Number: 1009-23

Director/Commissioner: Monica Conrad/Chris Ford
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